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MEMORANDUM








TO:		AAA Executive Directors		Notice #: 052609-1-T-SWCBS





FROM:	E. Douglas Beach, Ph.D., Secretary





DATE:	May 22, 2009





SUBJECT:	Notice of Transmittal: Senior Center Fixed Capital Outlay Awards


_________________________________________________________________





The purpose of this transmittal is to provide a list of 2007 and 2008 Senior Center Fixed Capital Outlay projects throughout the state.  Over the last two years, DOEA awarded $20 million for grants to construct, repair and maintain Florida’s senior centers.  These funds were provided through Fixed Capital Outlay appropriations (2007 and 2008) signed into law by Governor Charlie Crist.





If you have any questions, please contact the appropriate contract manager as noted in the attached file.  





Attachment





EDB/sk





cc: 	Marcy Hajdukiewicz, Department of Elder Affairs


Dean Kowalchyk, Department of Elder Affairs


Tonya Kidd, Department of Elder Affairs


Contract Managers, Department of Elder Affairs


Shirley Kervin, Department of Elder Affairs

















